To: ) ) Redacted by HELP Committee
Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject: RE: Annual Tuition Increase
Sent: Sat 2/13/2010 3:56:19 PM
From: Redacted by HELP Committee
Message Flag: 0x00000001

Tuition increases are annual and the enrollment agreement that all students sign states that. Our
Financial Aid office is always willing to work with each student to see if there are financing options
available that meet your need.

The cost of a private college/university is always higher than a state school due to the fact that private
schools receive no state funding and the cost of doing business, as the tuition letter states, increases
every year.

I hope you will speak with someone in the FA department before you make the decision to withdraw from
the nursing program however | do understand that everyone's financial situaion is unique and some
things are just unaffordable.

Redacted by HELP Committee

From: )
Sent: Sat 2/13/2010 9:47 AM

To: Redacted by HELP Committee
Subject: RE: Annual Tuition Increase

s0 this now means i will will have to spend an EXTRA $1350 to go to this already expensive RN
program. i dont know if i am going to be able to continue. and i wish this "Anunal" increase was brought
to my attention before i signed all the papers to be admitted. i have been out of a job for over a year
now. and i just lost my unemployment benefits

----- Original Message-----
From: Redacted by HELP Committee

Sent: Fri 2/12/2010 4:14 PM

To: All Students

Cc: All Orlando Instructors; All Orlando Employees
Subject: Annual Tuition Increase

Please read attached memo regarding upcoming tuition increase.
Redacted by HELP Committee_ Campus President
Herzing University

1595 S. Semoran Blvd.

Winter Park, FL 32792

Redacted by HELP Committee
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